City of Wheaton

303 W. Wesley Street
Wheaton, IL. 60187-0727
630-260-2000

City of Wheaton, lilinois www.wheaton.il.us

TO: Don Rose City Manager
FROM: Joan M. Schouten, MBA CPIM CPPB Procurement Officer

DATE: April 11, 2016

4
J

RE: Recommendation to Award

et

Engineering Services: Water Main Replacements
For Collector Street Watermains

Solicitation Process: RFP to Qualified Firms
Recommended Service Provider: Thomas Engineering Group

Fund: Water Account#:50085000-64110 Account Description: Engineering Services Fiscal Year: 16-17
Budget: $130,000

Reqguest for Purchase: $ 87,117
Budget Impact: ($ 42,883) under budget

Buckground: The city’s decision to purchase the above service is based on the following:

e This recommendation is for water main replacements to be performed in conjunction with the LAFO/FAUS
Collector Street Resurfacing Project.

e The cost includes consultant engineering services for design, preparation of the plans and specifications and
construction observations.

e A Request for Proposal was sent to six (6) qualified engineering service firms. All six (6) responded.

e The proposer meeting the best needs of the City is Thomas Engineering Group.

e Range of Bids=587,116.51-5141,464.29 = $54,347.78 (or 62%)

Attachments: Bid Tab
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